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DEMOI,]TION OF MOBILE KITCHEN

Addendum 01

THIS ADDENDI]M IS BEING ISSI'ED IN RESPPONSE TO QI'ESTIONS FROM SOTM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ]IS OUTLINED BE!O}I.

To:,pomoro@Isuhsc. edu' <pomolo@lsuhsc. edu>

Subjec!: Demolition of Dental cljoic - 3539823, Et(t Sj.aleualk and Deck - 3539819

Do you have Ehe coasiructioD cost/engineer, s esrimare for this project?

ANSWER: NO

Do you require a bonding criteria? (bid bond, performance and pa)4nent bond)

ANSWER: YES.

BIDS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED:

June 29,2016 02:00 PM

BON'D. CASEIER'S CHECK, OR CERTIFIED CEECK, IN TTIE AJ.,IOT'NT OF 5t OF THE IPTAI BID, MADE PAYAIIIJE TO LSU I{EALTII C.BRE

SERVICES DIVISION MUST ACCOMPAITY EACII BID

Sent: Tuesday, J\rne 14. 2016 10.04 AH

To: Omorotlonmu,an, Peter <Pomoro@Isulsc. ealu>

Su-bjecE: Solicilation 000186, 00018a, 000187

On page 6 of the invitation to bid, the specificationa mention ACU and Lead Paint AbaEement, but tshe scope of

work 11s!ed does not include any asbestos or lead abaEement. Do theEe projecta have asbestos and/or fead

abatement included?

ANSUER:

TI{E VENDOR I'IIUST OBTAIN AND SI,BMIT CERTIFICATIOI{ TO LSU-ECSD PROaIEqf I"IANAGER NOTING 'NO ASBESTOS, NO LEAD PAIIirI IS

r'ENDOB PHONE NUMBEF: TITLE

=AX NUMBEB:

OATE

]IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED BIDOEB

MUST BE SIGNED)

NAME OF BIDOER

fiYPED OR PRINTEOI



Addendum

DEMOLITION OF MOBILE KITCHEN Pagez ol 2

NUMBER r 000'188

OPEN DATE : 06r'292016 TIME: 02:00PM
BIDDERI

VEI{DOR WII,L NEED 10 PRO\rIDE CBRTTFICATIOI OF SAXE FRO THB RASPECTIVB SOURCE.

IF I? IS NOTED ASBESTOS, IrEAD PAIN? IS PRESENT, TIIEN vE:NmR HIL! NEED m PROVIDE A PIJAII FOR REfiOIrAI PRIOR TO

DEMOL]TION AND PROVIDE CERTIFICATION OF SA!.{E.

also, the site viait ia at 2021 Perdido street. Ihis adalress Beeirs to b€ the IsU rnterin Hospital. Ehere

exaclly uilI rse meel? Ia there a room nutiber? Are re Deeting in front of tbe building or in the lobby?

ANSWER:

TI{E ADDRESS IS THE SAME AS TIIE FORI.IAI IJSU IIrIERIT'I HOSPITAL - 2021 PERDIDO STREET, NEW ORIJEANS, IA 70112

?HERE IS lIO ROOII NU}IBER.

THE MEETING ilII.IJ BE IN TltE UNIT/BUILDING ON EAel SOIJICIIATIOT SO THAT Tl{E VENDORS C}}r INSPECT AND TAXE

MEASUREIi{ENTS FOR TIIEMSELVES.

l{E tlIL! ENTER THE CO}.IPOIJND FROl.l T}tE EUERGENCI DBPARIIIEIIT ENIT}NCE ON GRAVIER STRaET SIDE.

t{E I{ILL NEET AT THE ENIRTNCB AND GO INI() BACII BUII,DIi{G.

IHIS ADDENDT'!.I IS HEREBY OFFICIALIY UADE A PART OF TI{IS SOLICI?ATIO}I AND SHOI'LD BE ATTACHBD TO T}TE BIDDER'S

PROPOSAL, OR OIHERIIISE ACKIOr],EDGED TIIERE]II.


